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North Monaghan Concerned Residents Against Incineration S /
C/o Secretary Annette Mc Kenna ' \L\O

Killycarran i 'sL PROTECTION
Emyva]e AGENCY

Co. Monaghan =7 MAR 2006
24th March 2006 |

Re: Monopower Ltd Waste Licence Application for a proposed Plant at
Killycarran, Emyvale, Co. Monaghan submitted by Q.E.D. Engineering Ltd on
20™ December 2005

To: Secretary of Administration, ;-
Licencing Umt( Waste Licensing) -
Environmental Profection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

Dear Secretary . ‘
Following a recent enquiry to your office and telephogé& conversations with i
Meave Quinn, EPA, Monaghan and Marie O’Connér, EPA, Cork on behalf of
the above group, I am shocked to learn that Mﬁl’é\ ower Ltd have made an
application to the EPA for a waste licence gé?@ proposed plant at Killycarran,
Emyvale, Co. Monaghan. Q\\> o ‘
In the course of these recent telepho Is it was agreed that there was no snte*
notice on display at the proposed s@:ﬁen an EPA official visited it. Tand other
residents in the area can verify 4ha$ ere has never been a site notice dlsplayed?
alertmg us to the fact that an a pﬂ’?catlon was made and that we have a right to
view the application and ma%ésubmlssmns 1 live next door to the proposed
plant and several other megiibers who live along the same road can verify that a
site notice has never been displayed to date. |
We see this failure to display a site notice as a serious breach of the laws
concerning applications for a waste licence and following legal advice which we
have received we herebye request that you declare this application invalid and ;

......

inform the' appllcant that he'must make|a|new ‘application and pay the requlred .
application fee again.

I also wish to alert you to the fact that Monopower Ltd where Refused Planning
Permission for thls proposed plant by Monaghan Co. |C0llllCll on 3/2/2006 and
question if this is another r'eason by whlch thls appllcatlon should be mvahdated
Please reply in writing to tl'us request as soon as possnble

.
i

Yours sincerely

Anfu)ﬂzz, MJQA‘\‘V\
Annette Mc Kenna
Secretary of above group.
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